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Addendum No. 3 

FROG POND NEIGHBORHOOD PARK 
CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9175 

 
 
 
ISSUE DATE:  June 16, 2025 
 
TO:   PLAN HOLDERS (QuestCDN #9701994) 
 
FROM: Brian Stevenson, Parks & Recreation Program Manager 
 
RE: REVISIONS TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING 

DOCUMENTS 
 
The following Addenda to the Project Plans, Specifications, and Bidding Documents shall be 
considered merged with the original bid package as if they were whole.  The contractor shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal. 

 
BID DATE & TIME Remains: June 25, 2025, 2:00 p.m. – No Change 

• ITEM #1:  A question was submitted about how much curb to remove on sheet C1.30 
– demo keynote 2. 

o As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the City provides the 
following response: Remove 30 lf of curb (to install the ADA curb ramps) 

• ITEM #2: A question was submitted about removing aggregate paving only within 
existing property line on sheet L0.01?  

o As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the City provides the 
following response: Yes, remove aggregate only within property line. 

• ITEM #3: A question was submitted about what is the depth of aggregate paving on 
sheet L0.01?  

o As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the City provides the 
following response: Assume 9 inches for bidding. 

• ITEM #4: A question was submitted about Bid item 22 out of place on bid schedule.  
What is the correct order?  

o The following substitution of a new bid schedule has been made.  See 
attached. 
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• ITEM #5: A question was submitted about the measured quantities on the plans for 
Bid Items 24 Reinforced concrete pavement, 6" thick appears is shown as 530 SY.  
The measured amount on the plans does not match.  What is correct? 

o The following change is made to the bid schedule: 910 SY is the correct 
amount. Please see the revised Bid Schedule. 

• ITEM #6:  A question was submitted about the footing dimensions for the playground 
equipment, specifically, what is the dimension as called out on sheet L6.3, Detail 3 
that states “per manufacturer”?   

o As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the City provides the 
following response: Manufacturer products and contact information was 
provided in specification section 116816. 

• ITEM #7: A question was submitted about a form that needs to be filled out with the 
City of Wilsonville to be pre-qualified? 

o As a clarification, with no change to the Bid Documents, the ODOT 
prequalification is acceptable. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #3 
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